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NDear Mr. Grier:

This letter is submitted in response to the subject IE Bulletin for the
SNUPPS Utilities, Kansas Gas and Electric Company, Union Electric Company,
and Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation.

Our investigation concerning the planned use of NAMCO EA180 switches for
the SNUPPS plants is not complete. We will inform the NRC of the resuits
of the investigation and any necessary corrective action in three to four

weeks.
Very truly yours,
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cc: Mr. James G. Keppler, Director, Region III, USNRC
Mr. Karl V. Seyfrit, Director, Region IV, USNRC
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection, Office of
Inspection and Enforcement, USNRC, Washington DC 20555
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